

ANNEX 7

PUBLIC

From: Pre-Trial Chamber III Communications
Sent: 08 May 2025 09:23
To: OTP Kony Communications
Cc: D35 Kony Defence team; Kony LRV Team OPCV; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial Chamber III Communications
Subject: ICC-02/04-01/05: Notification of Inadvertent Disclosure of UGA-OTP-0150-0002-Track01 - public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Prosecution,

The Single Judge, having noted the message below, recalls Section D of the 'Protocol on the handling of confidential information during investigations and contact between a party or participant and witnesses of the opposing party or of a participant', annexed to the Chambers Practice Manual, and the specific obligations set forth therein for the disclosing and the receiving parties, as well as for the Registry.

All the steps necessary and appropriate, technically or otherwise, to adequately address the situation should be taken by all concerned without undue delay.

Thank you and kind regards.

On behalf of Judge Alexis-Windsor, Single Judge

From: OTP Kony Communications [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 May 2025 12:58
To: Pre-Trial Chamber III Communications [REDACTED]; D35 Kony Defence team [REDACTED] Kony LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP Kony Communications [REDACTED]
Subject: ICC-02/04-01/05: Notification of Inadvertent Disclosure of UGA-OTP-0150-0002-Track01 - public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber III,
Dear Counsel,

Please be informed of the inadvertent disclosure of material in UGA-OTP-0150-0002-Track01, disclosed in Pre-Confirmation Responsibility under Art. 25(3)(a) – Indirect Co-perpetration INCRIM package 013 27 February 2025. The Prosecution thanks the Defence for bringing this matter to its attention *inter partes*.

In accordance with the Protocol on the Handling of Confidential Information (Annex to Chamber's Practice Manual, eighth edition, paras. 20-21), the Prosecution asks the Parties and Participants to destroy any copies of this document and ensure that it is not disseminated within the team.

Concurrently, under para. 19 of the Practice Manual, the Prosecution respectfully requests that the Chamber authorise the removal or overwriting of the document from JWP (to the extent feasible) and in any case instruct CMS to restrict access accordingly.

Kind regards,

OTP Kony Team